

CEO, Kamaka Green LLC

Education

MS thesis and coursework, Ecology and Evolution, University of Illinois, Chicago
BS, Biology, Kennesaw State University, Georgia, 1997

Memberships

YWCA of Oahu
Prince Kuhio Native Hawaiian Civic Club
Wahine in Hawaii Business
Women in Renewable Energy
National Association of Environmental Professionals

Community Service

YWCA of Oahu (2008-present)

Board of Directors, Task Force Member, Committee Member

The mission of the YWCA is to empower women and eliminate racism. Ms. Campagna served two terms on Board of Directors at the YWCA of Oahu. In addition to her work on the Board, Ms. Campagna was and is active on the YWCA's Task Force, Advocacy Committee, Fund Development Committee, Facilities Committee, Kokokahi Committee and serves as a volunteer for the YWCA's annual LeaderLuncheon and other mentoring opportunities.

Olomea, Inc. (2011-present)

President

Olomea is a 501c3 that supports youth aging out of foster care in the State of Hawaii. Ms. Campagna co-founded this organization as a result of her experiences as a foster parent and mother. Her primary interest is providing support for Native Hawaiian mothers who have aged out of foster care and are seeking shelter, employment and education opportunities.

TEDxHawaii (2012-present)

Core Committee Member

Ms. Campagna has been a member of the core committee for TEDxHawaii for the past 3 years. In this role she has had the opportunity to lend her mentoring skills to young women who are interested in learning about fund development, career development, networking and entrepreneurship.

Family Programs Hawaii's ITAO Advisory Board (2013-present)

Board Member

The ITAO Advisory Board is comprised of foster care advocates from the public and private sectors. Our mission is to improve the lives of foster youth through collaboration and legislative advocacy. Ms. Campagna has been an active member of this group for two years and has been a thought leader for respite care, foster family support initiatives and early childhood education.

Legislative Keiki Caucus (2013-present)

Caucus Member

The Keiki Caucus is chaired by Senator Suzanne Chun-Oakland and is tasked with improving outcomes for the keiki of Hawaii. Ms. Campagna is a member of this group where she focuses her attention on foster youth, young mothers and children of incarcerated parents.

Hawaii Friends of Civil Rights (2014-present)

Volunteer

The mission of HFCR is to continue the work of the late Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. through advocacy. Ms. Campagna supports the mission of ensuring racial equality and justice through her volunteer efforts on behalf of HFCR.

Kina'ole Foundation (2014-present)

Board of Directors

The purpose of Kina'ole Foundation is to educate, advance, and promote economic development for the people of Hawaii with Native Hawaiians as the principal beneficiary through educational and business development activities and programs. Ms. Campagna serves on the Board of Directors with emphasis on fund development and youth mentoring.

Girls Scouts (1976-1988)

Girl Scout: Brownie – Senior

Ms. Campagna was an active Girl Scout from first grade until she graduated from high school. Scouting provided a solid foundation for the environmental, civil rights, women's rights and family leadership and advocacy work that she does today.

Other volunteerism in Hawaii:

Malama Maunaloa, Na Pueo Scholars, Lemonade Alley, Dress for Success, the Bella Project, Women for Ige, Democratic Party of Hawaii, Kamehameha Schools Association of Teachers and Parents, Ma'ema'e Elementary School Parent Teacher Association, and the Prince Kuhio Parade Commission

Career Summary

Ms. Campagna owns and operates Kamaka Green, a local environmental and renewable energy company. Her background includes environmental planning, environmental permitting, wetland design, construction and restoration, stormwater management, wildlife science, critical habitat conservation, landfill planning, transportation projects, brownfields, shoreline stabilization and land development. Her environmental expertise spans the Pacific region, the Midwestern and Southeastern United States. Ms. Campagna has made a name for herself as a proven leader in the typically male dominated industries of environment and engineering.

Kamaka Green, Honolulu, HI (2011-present)

CEO

AECOM, Environment, Honolulu, HI (2010-2011)

Pacific Region Marketing Manager

AECOM, Department of Planning and Permitting, Honolulu, HI (2009-2011)

Project Manager-Environmental

TEC Inc., Honolulu, HI (2008-2009)

Project Manager-Environmental

Atwell Hicks LLC, Tampa, Florida (2007-2008)

Environmental Scientist/Section Leader

King Engineering, Tampa, Florida (2005-2007)

Environmental Scientist

Chicago Department of Environment, Brownfields/Shorelines, Chicago, Illinois (2003-2004)

Environmental Scientist

